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From: William Nokana <william.nokana@signalhillproducts.com>
Sent: Friday, 05 July 2024 10:49
To: Donovan Magee
Cc: Thuli Mbele
Subject: Re: Dog Box Hyper Germiston

Order Cancelled
William Nokana
Distribution Supervisor
+27 72977 2718
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From: Donovan Magee <donovan®@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 10:47 AM

To: William Nokana <william.nokana@signalhillproducts.com>
Cc: Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: Dog Box Hyper Germiston

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi William

Any update?

50114824 55138800 C0678 Dog Box Hyper Germiston Germiston

From: Donovan Magee

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 3:00 PM

To: William Nokana <william.nokana@signalhillproducts.com>
Cc: Thuli Mbele <thuli@lIrsa.co.za>

Subject: Dog Box Hyper Germiston

Hi William

Please can we get an email regarding the cancelation of Dog Box Hyper Germiston so that we can cancel and close
the load on our side too please.



Kind Regards

Donovan Mageea

Liguor Runners Transport - Junior Controller
Molite 0828798538

Email donovan@lrsa.co.za

15 Garfield Rd, Newmarket AH, Alberton, 1449

- Ligquor Ru

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in
nature. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy
this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or
destroy the original message. Any views of this communication are those of the sender except where
the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa with Registered Office
at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that the
recipient must scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to
protect information from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature for any loss,
damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files
which are attached to this e-mail message.



